Sholan Krishenduth

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day

Upliftments ) : .
Monday, 30 December 2024 15:20

Sholan Krishenduth

Higandhri Mullah; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald

RE: Task Created - PICK N PAY LIQ WESTWOOD KC20 (Ref: PPLWSW)

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9716784
Created for: KWV

Location: PICK N PAY LIQ WESTWOOD KC20
Address: 16 LINCOLN TERRACE, WESTVILLE

Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 19 Dec 2024, 19:56
Task Due Date:

Customer Code: PPLWSW

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Annabelle Cuvee Rose 6x750ml(750 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

stock expired, could mark down

Single

901185
6002323021858
BOT

Quantity: 3

Comments 7@00
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Eicknizday

From: Westwood
Pick n Pay Retailers {Pty) Ltd
Lincoln
Durban
3630
Tel: 031 266 4408
Fax: 031 2664 284

Site No: KC20

Company Reg No: 1973/004738/07

VAT Reg Number: 4090105588

Reason for return: RETURNS_FRONTEND

Return Order Number: 4748233853
Goods Return Number: 5000367968
Pick-up Slip: 1

Fixed Weight Items Returned

Goods Return Note

To:

Page :1 of 1
Date Printed: 15.01.2025 10:49:16
Date Posted: 15.01.2025 10:49:15

Warshay Investments [Ptty) Ltd
KWV Wine

Main Street

Paarl

7646

Tal: +272180732911

Fax: 0218073000

Veandor Number: 1000009416
Registration Number: hxd185fs
Driver Mame: ZUNGU

Checked By Senior Roceiving Manager:
Drlver's Namo:
Driver Emplayae Number

Vehicla Registation:

Nama ZUNGU

Vendor el - 4 .| Returned Pack

Prod Code Articla Number Descriptian Barcode-. - o Uoh | Gty Size

901311 A63115 ANNABELLE N/ALC CUWEE ROSE 7ROML 6002323023562 EA 3 1
Raturned Oty 3

Name [print

hxd1851s
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